## Pierce County ATV Association Minutes Bendilly's Bar & Grill, Ellsworth WI July 19, 2021

Members Present: Scott & Joanne Gulbranson, Joanne Ottman, John & Jean Marko, Kevin & Diane Johnson, Gaylen Langer, Mel & Julie Riel, Everett & Barb Muhlhausen, Tina Huppert, Sheldon Huppert, Hank & Marge Lazarz, Randy Bayer, David Deiss, Brian Stein, Paul & Leah Frandsen, Ricki Nelson, Gary Huppert, Kevin Burgess, Pat Gutting, Ron Gutting, Caleb Beebe, Dwight Smith, Darren Place, Larry & Sharolyn Johnson

The monthly meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Gaylen Langer. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Donnie Sabby, second by Joanne Ottman. Motion passed.

## Old Business:

Truck and Tractor Pull sign-up sheet was passed around. Volunteers need to be at the water tower near the south gate of the Pierce County Fairgrounds at 5:30 pm.

Fair Booth sign-up sheet was also passed around and members who volunteer can get a free ticket to work. Contact Darren Place if you need a ticket by July 30<sup>th</sup>. Darren Place and Sheldon Huppert will set up the booth Wednesday night and Darren will order safety regulation books for the booth.

Barb will email both sign-up sheets to the membership to recruit more volunteers.

Seven county roads were requested to open routes in Pierce County and a map was passed around with them marked.

## New Business:

Gary Huppert talked to the Mayor of Maiden Rock and the Village Clerk is on vacation so the ordinance will hopefully be finished in a week. President Johnson reported Bay City ordinance has no roads requested as there needs to be a destination designated.

There have been more issues in the Town of Trimbelle on 570<sup>th</sup> but Danny Thom spoke to the residents causing problems. Two signs have been put up and hoping the signs will help with issues.

The Richardson property trail needs repair. Need to fill in ruts on the field road on the south end. Motion by Donnie Sabby, second by Caleb Beebe to spend up to \$500 for breaker rock to fix the Richardson Trail. Motion passed.

## Member Comments:

Tina Huppert suggested we have a petition to open all county roads in Pierce County to ATV/UTV traffic in the fair booth for people to sign. Discussion took place. Motion by Tina Huppert, second by Everett Muhlhausen to make up a petition for residents to sign in the fair booth. Motion passed.

Dwight Smith asked that meeting reminders sent by email should be sent to members using a bcc for privacy.

Pierce County Recreation Officer Jeremy Brookshaw mentioned six tickets were given out over the weekend for riding on the highway, non-registration, riding underage, riding double on a single occupancy machine, and 6 people in a ranger.

Members can download the app for Ride Command for your phone. The ATV Association website maps are not good as you can only get sections, not the full map. Krystle Holt will be contacted.

Several size large T-shirts are left from years ago and should be given away in the fair booth.

Future Meetings:

August 16<sup>th</sup> – Big Horn (Gayle Langer will check) September 20<sup>th</sup> – 715 Beer & Steer October – Gaylen Langer's Garage November 15<sup>th</sup> – Clyde's Corner January 17, 2022 – Valley Bar & Grill

The next meeting will be held at the Big Horn in Beldenville on August 16th, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Motion by Donnie Sabby, seconded by Ron Gutting, to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen Secretary